From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Wyatt W. Underwood Application - AHAC, Planning
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 7:44:05 PM

Name: Wyatt W. Underwood

Home Address: 77009 Miller, Chapel Hill, NC, 27517, USA
Mailing Address: 77009 Miller, Chapel Hill, NC, 27517, USA
Home Phone: 310-292-2957

Cell Phone: 310-292-2957

Email Address: wyattunderwood(@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 1
Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones? None

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Affordable Housing Advisory Com,Planning_Board,other

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I seek to serve Chatham County with a deep
commitment to civic engagement and a vision for nurturing a thriving community. My
professional journey of over 35 years, encompassing business leadership, design, public
works, and crisis management, has afforded me a wealth of expertise. This aligns perfectly
with the multifaceted needs of our county. Active roles in federal and local government
projects have sharpened my ability to tackle complex challenges with effective solutions. I aim
to apply this background to enhance our county's public services, infrastructure, and
emergency preparedness. As a steward of Chatham County, my dedication is to foster
sustainable development and a high quality of life for every resident. It's a privilege to
potentially contribute to our community's legacy of growth, resilience, and prosperity.

Education/Experience: I am a well-educated professional holding an Associate of Applied
Science from Suffolk Community College and have furthered my academic pursuits with
coursework at Empire State College, part of the State University of New York (SUNY)
system. My commitment to continuous learning propelled me to undertake specialized courses
in Homeland Security through Capella University, integrating Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) protocols into my expertise. My technical proficiency is
certified by the Contractor State License Boards of California, Nevada, and Arizona, where [
hold licenses in General Engineering and General Contracting. Additionally, I am recognized
by the Department of Homeland Security as a certified Security Training Instructor, a
testament to my comprehensive knowledge and skill set in the security domain.

Name of Employer: Wyatt W. Underwood & Assocaites
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Address of Employer: 510 Meadowmont Village Circle - Suite 160, Chapel Hill, NC 27517
Position: Managing Member

Work Phone: 213-279-2455

Civic Involvement: None at this time.

Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1968
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